

Nazanin Shakerin

Objective: With 31 years of professional experience in the Transportation Engineering field, I would like to contribute my time and expertise to any County Commission which does work and/or oversight in transportation planning and operations.

Work Experience:

Town of Danville	1996-2015
Ensys Engineering	1994-1996
Korve Engineering	1992-1994
TJKM Transportation Consultants	1988-1992
DKS & Associates	1984-1988

- Monitored townwide traffic signal operations
- Implemented and managed Neighborhood Traffic Management Program (NTMP)
- Reviewed and approved traffic impact studies
- Designed and timed traffic signals
- Managed transportation related Capital Improvement Projects (CIP)
- Prepared work scope for traffic impact studies
- Reviewed site plans and circulation plans
- Reviewed and approved roadway signing and striping plans
- Reviewed and approved traffic control plans
- Coordinated project design and construction with other public agencies; Caltrans, MTC
- Responded to citizen inquiries

Education:

University of California, Berkeley	
- Bachelors of Arts in Architecture	May 1981
- Masters of Science in Transportation Engineering	May 1984
- Affiliations: Institute of Transportation Engineers	

Skills:

- Traffic signal design
- Traffic impact studies
- Report preparation
- Presentation to elected officials
- Conduct neighborhood meetings
- Perform field work and site assessment for projects